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This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to modify, amend or clarify items in the bidding
documents for the Supply and Delivery of One (1) Unit Boom Truck for Clark International
Airport Corporation. This shall form an integral part of the bidding documents issued for the

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO.1

above-mentioned project.

I. The following were the queries raised by the prospective bidders during the Pre-Bid
Conference, and the corresponding remarks or instructions made by Bids and Awards

Committee members and Office of Primary Responsibility (OPR):

Item

Queries

Remarks/Instructions

1.

Clarification from Project Management

With regard to the Security Bond, may
we know if we could post a Bid Securing
Declaration or Bid Security?

Bidders may submit either of the two (2): (a)
Bid Securing Declaration or (b) Bid
Security. However, please be aware of the
consequences in submitting a Bid Securing
Declaration.

Request from Tri-globe Inc.

With regard to the delivery date of the
Boom Truck, may we request for an
extension on the delivery date of forty
five (45) calendar days?

CIAC shall grant the extension on the
delivery date of forty five (45) calendar
days.

Clarification from Project Management

With regard to the Gross Vehicle Weight
(GVW), may we know the specification
for this item?

The minimum Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW)
of the Truck shall be eight thousand (8,000
Kg) kilograms.

Clarification from Project Management

With regard to the length of the Boom
Truck, may we have some clarification
with regard to the specific length of the
Boom truck?

The overall length of the boom truck shall
be equal or greater than seven thousand
(7,000mm) millimeters, while the overall
width shall be equal or greater than two
thousand (2,000 mm) millimeter.

Query from Tri-globe Inc.

With regard to the manufacturer's
warranty of the Boom Truck, may we
know if we would need a certification

As long as the bidder is the duly authorized
dealer of the manufacturer for the Boom
Truck, the said bidder shall provide jthe
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from the manufacturer?

warranty.

6. | Query from Project Management

With regard to the specification of the
Boom Truck, will CIAC consider another
type of boom such as knuckle type?

in Section VIl Technical
Specification, boom type shall be of
telescopic. CIAC will not consider other
types of boom such as the knuckle type.

As specified

Query from Project Management

With regard to the specification on the
working height and side reach of the
Boom Truck, may we know the
maximum working height and side
reach?

The maximum working height of the boom
shall be equal or greater than sixteen point
seven (16.7) meters (to the bucket top) and
the maximum working side reach shall be
equal or greater than nine (9) meters.

Query from Tri-globe Inc

With regard to the taxes and charges,
may we know if CIAC is tax exempt?

Bidders will have to shoulder all charges for
this project; CIAC shall provide all
necessary documents for the bidder to avall
the exemption on duties and taxes for this
particular project.

Query from Project Management

With regard to the platform of the Boom
Truck, may we know if we could use
stainless steel instead of fiberglass?

As specified in Section VII Technical
Specification, the material type of the boom
platform is fiberglass reinforced plastic and
CIAC will not consider other type of
materials for the boom platform.

W

Additional reminders and clarifications to all prospective bidders:

1. The bidding process involves non-discretionary pass/fail criteria, whereby, if a Bidder
submits the required document, it shall be rated “pass” for that particular requirement. In
this regard, Bids that fail to include any requirement or are incomplete or patently
insufficient shall be considered or rated “fail”.

2. The original and copies of the bids shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be
signed on each pages by the bidder or its duly authorized representative/s.

3. The deadline for the Submission of Bids is on November 13, 2014 (Thursday) not later
than 3:00 PM Philippine Standard Time (PST) at the Records Management Office
(RMO) CIAC Corporate Office Building, Clark Civil Aviation Complex, Clark Freeport
Zone, Pampanga. Late bids shall not be accepted.

4. The Opening of Bids shall be conducted on the same day, at 3:15/PM, CIAC Board
Room, Corporate Office Building, Clark Freeport Zone, Pampanzgfa.
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5. No additional documents shall be accepted by the BAC after the deadline for the
Submission of Bids.

6. Only those who have Letter of Authorization from their companies stating that they are
the authorized representative shall be allowed to participate. The letter of authorization
shall be submitted upon submission of their bids.

7. Prospective bidders are reminded that CIAC is VAT exempt. Thus, the bid offer or
financial proposal shall be exclusive of VAT.

8. Bidders are required to make use and submit the revised Omnibus Sworn Statement
form.

CIAC reserves the right to accept or reject any bids to annul the bidding process and to reject all
bid proposals at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the
affected or bidders.

For the guidance of all concerned.

DARWIN L. CUNANAN

Chairman, BAC /t\/ ‘g
ember 2014
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